

# Bhavjyot Sidhu

Punjab, Patiala +91 7901767653 sidhugraphicdesign@gmail.com

Myself Bhavjyot Sidhu I m Done my +2 From Shivalik Public School Patiala and Currently I m doing my Degree (b.com) in my first year. Have been Practicing GRAPHIC DESIGN FOR almost a year and have done work for some Clients You can see my Work Experience along the CV

## **Work Experience**

#### **Creative Designer**

06/2023 to Present LearnTheDigital Mumbai I m Working for an Well Known Agency and my job here as a Creative Designer is to make their Social Media Posts for their clients and some promotional Posts for their Agency

### **Graphic Design**

05/2023 to 06/2023 SAVE THE GIRL NGO Delhi

This is an internship that i have done for the ngo in which I used to make posters, I d cards and reels for the promotion of the ngo

### **Reel Maker and video Editor**

05/2023 to 08/2023 Waves Women Empowerment Delhi

This is also an internship done for another ngo in which I used to make and edit reels and video clips for them and also made some posters for their promotional campaigns

**Skills** 

Graphic design - 1 year

Adobe Photoshop - 1 year

Creative Design - 1 year

Reel making and video editing - 1 year

Adobe Illustrator - 1 year Adobe XD - 1 year Adobe Indesign - 1 year Canva - 1 year Cover Design - 1 year

**Education** 

## Khalsa College

Bachelor's Commerce Patiala 08/2023 to Present